From: Barry and Louise Lewis
Sent: 19 November 2018 10:58
To: Little, Tom
Subject: Fw: Application number: 2018/5471/T

59 Hillway London N6 6AD

FRONT GARDEN: 3 x Italian Cypress (TG2) - Fell to ground level

Application number: 2018/5471/T

Application type: Notification of Intended Works to Tree(s) in a Conservation Arca

Italian Cypress (TG3) - Fell the closest 3 x trees to 59 Hillway
The tree works are proposed to stop the influence of the tree(s) on the soil below building
foundation level and provide long term stability.

Object

This group of trees make an interesting addition to the streetscape at a point where the

verdant nature of the road has been drastically depleted by hardsurfacing the front garden

of the applicants property. Indeed has the applicant investigated the possibility of their own

hardsurfacing affecting the soil below the building foundation level?

Highgate Neighbourhood Plan:

Policy OS2: Protection of Trees and Mature Vegetation

. Within the conservation areas or when protected by a TPO, specimen, veteran

and mature trees and mature vegetation, which have townscape, ecological or
amenity value should be retained where possible.

The Holly Lodge Residents Association should be consulted.

Louise Lewis
Highgate Neighbourhood Forum
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